Occupational Health Special Interest Group Board conference call October 26, 2018 12:00 MST

Call meeting to order: 12:00 noon MST

Present: Trisha Perry, Lorena P. Payne, Brian Murphy, Caroline Kohut Furtak

Minutes of Previous Meeting

Treasurer's Report

Reports of Officers and Standing Committees

- President: Lorena P Payne (OSHA collaboration, NEXT) Lorena summarized activity and goals with OSHA. Lorena submitted a proposal for NEXT 2019 in Chicago, which was accepted. Lorena, Dee Daley and Wanda Evans will present.
- Vice President/Education Chair: Brian Murphy (webinars, CSM 2019, 2020) Proposal for 2020 ready. 2019 presentation ready subject matter is ergonomics. Discussion included a proposal for an Occ health certification course with part one targeted for CSM 2020.
- Research Chair: Fran Kistner Current Concepts –Regarding curricular guidelines: I met with Marc Campo and Ken Harwood in person, Kathy Rockefeller in person, and I met Carisa Harris Adamson, PhD, CPE, PT (UC Berkeley) at the International Ergonomics Association conference in August she is very interested in helping. I have initial drafts of "requests for task force members" to send out once I get past CAPTE and can truly focus on this. I would like to be able to have a small preliminary meeting at CSM if possible.
- Current concepts: Management of the acutely injured worker Trisha Perry is leading this group. The updated document should be ready by CSM in January. Another document that is included in Current Concepts is the curriculum guidelines have a target date of CSM January as well.
- Communication/Membership: Michelle Despres, Caroline Furtak (Mentor program Caroline) Caroline would like to get notices of new members which she has not been getting. She will contact Tara regarding new member status. The banner on facebook page needs to reflect Occupational Health. We will contact Academy of ortho to look at banner options. Discussion included OHSIG presence on various social venues (i.e. Twitter and linkedIN). We would like to bring this up at CSM 2019 to Academy board, communication chair. This needs to go on the agenda for January OHSIG board meeting. OHSIG will have a proposal regarding the opportunity to be followed on linked in and twitter. Caroline briefly outlined the mentor program. The mentor program will put on agenda for membership meeting, January 2019.
- Nominating Committee: Lori Deal (Chair), Trisha Perry, Katie McBee Unopposed slate for president and nominating committee.

Reports of Special Committees: FCE and ergonomic definition papers complete

Unfinished Business: Lorena -Work Rehabilitation Clinical Practice Guideline progression is reviewed with the group.

New Business: Lorena-CSM OHSIG awareness campaign with safety vests. The initiative is supported by the members of the board that are present. The Academy logo and Occupational Health will be printed on vest. These will be distributed to OHSIG board and members. The goal is to raise awareness of OSHIG and PT role in work place health.

Mentor program discussion

Announcements: The schedule of CSM meetings with location will be sent out to the board. We are looking forward to a productive and aggressive meeting in January!

Adjournment: 1:15 pm

Respectfully submitted by Lorena P. Payne